

Durrington Town Council Town Council Office, Village Hall, High Street, Durrington, SP4 8A

All Town Council Meetings are open to the public and the media

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89626876013?pwd=cFJVZExSS1lvd3pValUyTW81M2Nodz09

Meeting ID 896 2687 6013 Passcode **614049**

Dear Councillor,

You are summoned to attend the Town Council to be held in virtually at 7pm on Tuesday the 30th of March 2021, the agenda is set out below, dated and signed the 24th of March 2021.

J Tudor – Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

- ACCEPTANCE OF APOLOGIES including reason for absence from those unable to attend.
 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS to receive any declarations of interest under Durrington Town Council Standing Orders in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.
- **TO APPROVE THE MINUTES** of the Town Council Meeting held on the 23rd February 2021. Copies of these minutes have been circulated and Standing Order 12.a provides that they may therefore be taken as read.
- **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION** To enable members of the public to address the Council with an allowance of 3 minutes per person regarding any item on the Agenda and to receive any petitions and deputations. The Clerk will read any statements submitted.
- **304/20 REPORT** by the Chairman of the Town Council

305/20 TO APPROVE WRITTEN UPDATES FROM COUNCIL TEAMS

- a. POLICE REPORT AND NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICING PRIORITIES
- b. CRIME PREVENTION
- c. POLICIES review of the training and development policy
- d. HR&FINANCE
- e. PLANNING
- f. AMENITIES Councillors to provide update on their specific areas.
- **306/20 REPORT** by the Clerk
- **307/20 REPORT** by the Wiltshire Councillor
- **308/20 REPORTS** by Representatives of other organisations and meetings attended on behalf of the Town Council:
 - a. AMESBURY AREA BOARD
 - b. CATG
 - c. LARKHILL COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP
 - d. WORLD HERITAGE SITE MANAGEMENT PLAN

309/20 ACCOUNTS to review and approve the following:

- a. The bank reconciliation for the current account for February 2021.
- b. The cheques and debits for February 2021

310/20 DISCUSSION TOPIC -

a. To discuss the Rights and responsibilities contained in the Wiltshire Wildlife Trust leaflet "Garden Meets Rivers Edge" as they relate to the Council.

311/20 PROPOSALS

- a. To resolve to accept the quote from the Wiltshire Wildlife Trust for £8260.00 to deliver the river restoration project to improve the habitat quality of the Hampshire Avon and protect the bank from further erosion. To note that three quotes have not been obtained in this matter due to the fact that the Wiltshire Wildlife Trust have expertise in these matters and are a not for profit organisation which deliver projects with the aid of volunteers to promote value for money and community engagement.
- b. To resolve to accept the recommendations contained in the Wiltshire Wildlife Trust leaflet entitled "Garden Meets River's Edge" for future care of "River Park".

- c. To resolve to pay the Insurance premium for 2021/22 to Came and Company.
- d. To resolve the Supplier for the CCTV installation given the information gathered to date.
- **312/20 CORRESPONDENCE** to the Chairman or Clerk
- **CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS** To move into Confidential Business under section 100 (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 to discuss the next items on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.
- **313/20** THE DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING 27th April 2021